

2018 ANNUAL REPORT



Love is a Pet Away

Table of Contents



Letter from the Executive Director	3
2020 Fundraising Events	3
About WSHS	4
Board of Directors	4
Success Stories: Toby	5
Success Stories: Pittie Patter	6
WSHS Partners	7
Thank you to WSHS' Foundation and Corporate Donors	7
2018 WSHS Financial Statement	8
Why Give to WSHS?	9
Ways to Give	10
Thank You to the WSHS Legacy Society Members	10
Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Donors	11
Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Volunteers	14

Letter from the Executive Director



On behalf of the Board of Directors, staff and volunteers, we would like to thank you for your support of West Suburban Humane Society in 2018. This year we celebrated 46 years of helping animals in need.

A few of the program highlights from this past year include:

- In 2018 we adopted out 543 dogs and cats. Several of these animals needed life saving medical treatment which we were able to provide through the generosity of our supporters.
- We had over 500 dedicated volunteers providing 40,000 hours of service to the shelter, through cleaning animal areas, facilitating adoptions, transporting, socializing, fostering and working special events. We couldn't survive without our wonderful volunteers.
- In 2018 we did a feasibility study to determine if we would be able to move forward with building a new adoption center. The results were favorable and at the end of 2018 we launched a \$2,000,000 capital campaign.

This is an exciting time at West Suburban Humane Society! We would like to extend a heartfelt thank you to all of our dedicated supporters who contributed to our work in 2018. Every dollar is important and without your generosity, we would not be able to further our mission of helping homeless animals.

Your donation can and does save lives!

Sincerely,

Carolyn Mossberger Executive Director

Cardyn Minderger

2020 Fundraising Events

Petals for Pets Plant Sale – May 9 and 10, 2020 BarkaPALooza – September 27, 2020

About WSHS



West Suburban Humane Society (WSHS) is a volunteer-based, animal welfare organization that was founded in 1972 as a lost and found referral service.

We provide housing for up to 25 dogs and 60 cats at a time. We operate at full capacity at all times with animal care and adoptions being provided by 2 full-time and 8 part-time employees and nearly 500 volunteers. Our facility is open to the public 6 days a week.

Mission

WSHS is dedicated to operating a premier animal shelter for the purpose of finding safe, permanent and compatible homes to adopt domestic dogs and cats. We are committed to educating and encouraging the public to humanely care for dogs and cats.

Vision

WSHS will achieve and sustain its reputation for being the premier humane organization in Illinois. To achieve such recognition, WSHS will focus on the following critical components:

Advocacy: WSHS will promote the humane care of dogs and cats by working with government agencies and other agencies to promote the humane care of animals.

Care: WSHS will be the preeminent provider of animal care, working with high quality veterinarians to provide the most appropriate medical treatment for non-terminal conditions of cats and dogs in our care. Further, WSHS will develop innovative practices, such as working with reputable trainers in the area, to ensure that every animal in our care receives the best total care before being adopted by the most compatible owner.

Education: WSHS will educate our staff, volunteers and members of the community on proper pet health care and safety. We will provide ample information and constant support to our adoptive families and act as an invaluable resource for educating the public at large.

Fundraising: WSHS will remain financially solvent and transparent so that we can continue to focus on finding new sources of revenue and maintaining our relationship with those who have provided financial contributions.

Values: We believe in the following core values:

- Serving as a resource to educate the community and animal owners about responsible dog and cat care.
- Providing high quality medical treatment for animals in our care.
- Controlling the pet population through spay and neuter.
- To always act ethically and in the best interests of both animals and potential adopters.
- Appreciating our dedicated volunteers and staff.
- Working as a team to develop creative solutions for potential adopters and achieve the best results.
- Having fun and enjoying our work.

Board of Directors

Officers

President: Jim Ingold Vice President: Brian Liedtke

Controller/Treasurer: Cathy Pesavento

Secretary: Christian Ambler

Directors

Jessica Audette Jennifer Bahlmann Tim Brandes, DVM Ruth Cloonan Dexter Evans Janine Komornick Scott McMillin Mark Stromberg

Success Stories: Toby



t was the luckiest day of Toby's life when a WSHS supporter called the shelter about an injured cat she found. He was an unneutered male stray, trying to make it through outdoor life without being attacked by other males. Some of his tail was missing and what he did have was raw and painful. We immediately took him to our vet where he got the royal treatment. His wounds were cleaned up and he was neutered, vaccinated and had blood and stool tests. Everything turned out okay EXCEPT that Toby had been bitten badly by a cat that was infected with FIV. Bite wounds are the most common way FIV spreads so free-roaming, aggressive male cats are the most frequently infected and, unfortunately, Toby got in the path of one of those. Toby loves to play. He will play with a laser pointer or chase a feather wand. He likes catnip too. He gets a little wary if you are petting him and you go too far down his back near his tail, but if you suffered trauma there, you would be apprehensive too. He just needs to build trust with people.

The volunteers and staff spend time with Toby, but he is never considered for adoption because people don't understand the facts of this disease. Below is information from Dr. Patty Khuly VMD about FIV:

- 1. FIV is not transmissible to humans! No way. No how. Never. I don't care what you've heard tell. You should banish the thought once and for all.
- 2. FIV is about as transmissible as HIV. Which is to say not very. Animals in the same household cannot transmit the disease from one to another except by mating (a behavior sterilized animals will not effectively engage in) or by inflicting bite wounds (not typical even among cohabitants with bad attitudes).
- 3. With proper care, cats with FIV can live very long, perfectly comfortable lives.

What a shame that no one ever looks at Toby for adoption because of the stigma that cats carry like a scarlet letter: FIV+. He will make a wonderful pet for someone wanting a friendly, fun companion. Changing Toby's life will certainly change yours and you will never regret the decision!



Success Stories: Pittie Patter



pon meeting 3-year-old Pittie Patter, it was clear she had a special spark. Pittie had come to us from Newton County Animal Control in Indiana, where they had picked her up as a stray. Despite being anxious and fearful, she had a gentle, kind nature. We knew this pit bull/terrier mix could one day make the perfect family member.

We enrolled her in our STAR training program so she could learn basic doggy manners and also how to deal with her anxieties, which included a fear of any moving object, like cars, bicycles, skateboards, and strollers. In addition to the training, several volunteers and even our Executive Director took it upon themselves to work one-on-one with Pittie to show her that these things would not hurt her. Eventually, she learned that they weren't so scary after all. She began relaxing, gaining confidence, and showing more aspects of her fun personality.

Here is what Carolyn, the Executive Director, has to say about Pittie Patter: "I have been working with Pittie Patter for over a year now. When she first arrived she had a lot of anxiety and fear. Over time and with a lot of training and patience, I saw her slowly begin to relax and gain confidence. That's when her real personality started to show through. Pittie Patter is sweet, fun, loving and loyal. I can't say enough good things about her. If I had room in



my house for another dog, I would take Pittie home in a heartbeat. I love this girl and my hope is that one day soon, someone else will see what I see and make her a permanent part of their family."

Mark, a WSHS volunteer, has this to say about Pittie Patter: "Through the 8 years I have been a STAR volunteer I have walked many of these STAR-trained dogs through the neighborhoods. Pittie Patter stands out as a dog that is FUN to walk. She is truly excellent on heel. She loves to sniff stuff and keeps close attention to other dogs, squirrels, and people but is easy to bring back to attention. Mostly, I enjoy that Pittie always loves to lick my face, to roll in the grass, and to greet me happily whenever I come into her run to take her out. She will be a prize for someone who wants a friend who always has a smile and a kiss at the ready."

Pittie is the perfect combination of lap dog and active playmate. She loves a good walk, playing in a fenced-in yard, and showing off the skills she learned in STAR training. Once she gets her exercise, she's perfectly happy to cuddle up next to you, either chewing a bone or holding her favorite squeaky pig toy. Her ideal home would be adult-only and kid-free; we think she deserves to be the center of attention. She would reward you with a lifetime of loyalty.

Pittie Patter was recently adopted into her forever home and is thriving with the love and care of her new family. We are so grateful for the people who chose to adopt a pet from West Suburban Humane Society. We are especially thankful for those who adopt an animal that has been here awhile or has special adoption requirements.

WSHS Partners



WSHS is dedicated to operating a premier animal shelter that provides the best treatment for dogs and cats in its care. However, like most everything, quality services come at a price. Due to the shelter's tight budget, many animals would not be able to receive adequate care without significant withdrawal from the organization's operating budget and/or large increases in adoption fees. Luckily, WSHS is fortunate enough to have many partners that provide essential services for a fraction of their retail cost. This generosity allows WSHS to continue to care for and place animals into their forever homes at a reasonable fee for adopters and manageable budget for the shelter.

WSHS attributes a large portion of our success to the generosity of our partners who provide an array of essential services. We thank them for their dedication towards animal welfare and continued commitment to WSHS.

All Creatures Great and Small Arboretum View Animal Hospital Artistic Grooming Bark Avenue Daycamp Boone Animal Hospital Friendly Vet Animal Hospital Happy Cat Grooming Partners and Paws Suburban K9 VCA Aurora Veterinary Vision West Suburban Veterinary Associates

Thank you to WSHS' Foundation and Corporate Donors

\$2,500 - \$10,000

NKC Family Foundation	
Amsco Engineering, Inc	
YourCause	\$6,741.5
Hinsdale Animal Cemetery	
Donation Line, LLC	
Bissell Pet Foundation	\$3,607.5
C.H. Robinson	
Walters and Mason Retail, Inc.	
The Friendly Vet Animal Hospital	\$3,165
Foundation, Helen M Harrison	
Motorola Foundation	
Gerald Subaru of Naperville	\$2,500
\$1,000 - \$2,499	
Foundation, Ida Sharp	\$2,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000
Partners and Paws	
Partners and PawsT-Systems North America, Inc	\$2,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800
Partners and Paws T-Systems North America, Inc Varex Imaging All Creatures Great and Small	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500
Partners and Paws T-Systems North America, Inc Varex Imaging	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085
Partners and Paws T-Systems North America, Inc Varex Imaging All Creatures Great and Small Sundance	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000
Partners and Paws	\$2,000 \$1,800 \$1,500 \$1,149 \$1,085 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000

Denk & Roche Builders	\$500
Downers Grove Animal Hospital & Bird Clinic	\$500
Eric Holby Animal Welfare Foundation	\$500
Fidelity Charitable	
Maercker School District 60	\$500
Old Second National Bank	
Portfolio Solutions Group LLC	\$500
Robert Blair Services Plumbing, Heating & Cooling.	\$500
Ryan Companies US Inc	\$500
Crown Family Philanthropies	\$300
Essen Nutrition Corporation	\$300
Charities, Americas	
Beil & Stromberg Insurance Agency	
Macarthur Foundation	\$200
Petco Foundation	•
Chicks 'N Salsa	
Pepsico Foundation	
Platinum Partners Realtors	
Uncle Bub's Hickory Smoked Bbq	\$147
Rotary Club of LaGrange	\$121
American Home Financial, Inc	\$100
Cooper's Way	
Couture, Pampered Pooch	\$100
Doo Care	\$100
Dupage Community Foundation	\$100
Elite Remodeling Group	\$100
Floofins & Co	\$100
Lovin Tails	\$100
The Upscale Tail	\$100

All totals reflect cumulative giving from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

2018 WSHS Financial Statement



Revenue

Contributions	\$312,488
Bequests	\$1,349,056
Capital Campaign	\$371,781
Fundraising Events	\$130,056
Adoption Fees	\$58,410
In-Kind Contributions	\$58,123
Grant Income	\$11,108
Investment Income	\$23.040
Total Revenue	\$2,314,062

Program & Supporting Service Expenses

Program Services

Total Program Service Expenses	\$592.634
 Other Program Related Costs 	\$92,673
– Spay/Neuter	\$21,113
 Food and Supplies 	\$93,600
– Vet Care and Medical Supplies	\$157,783
 Animal Care and Education 	\$227,464

Supporting Services

Total Expenses	\$846,729
– Fundraising	\$198,221
 General and Administrative 	\$55,874

Change in Net Assets	\$1,467,333	
Net Assets at 12/31/2017	\$3,385,253	
Net Assets at 12/31/2018	\$4,852,586	

Why Give to WSHS?



At the West Suburban Humane Society, we never turn our backs on an animal in need.

Since our founding in 1972, the shelter has relied completely on the generosity of its donors to provide animal care and shelter for thousands of cats and dogs. The contributions of caring and generous individuals, volunteers, adopters, and community members have empowered us to take in a cat with a broken leg and a dog with a heart condition to make sure those animals live their lives as a family's loving companion.

Where another shelter would euthanize a cat with heartworm, we make sure she gets the medication and treatment she needs. Where another shelter would turn away a litter of puppies with Parvo, we take them in and treat them until they are well. Where another shelter would euthanize a dog or cat that stayed for months, just to make room for another animal, we remain committed to getting that animal a home.

Our needs are as varied as our success stories and as big as the job we do. We're seeking funds to save lives, first and foremost. Veterinary care costs our shelter more than \$60,000 each year, and that's with the generous discounts our partner vets are able to provide. Pet food and animal care all add up to more than \$200,000 annually.



In addition, WSHS is beginning construction on a new adoption center. Our building is old and was not designed as a shelter, and though we do the best we can with what we have, our mission is to operate a premier adoption center, giving our animals, volunteers and adopters the best experience we can. While we operate on a very tight budget, several generous gifts have provided seed money to begin construction.

Before we could commit to such a large project, however, we needed to ensure all our current needs could be met. Our first responsibility is to our animals, and as we look to the future, we must maintain the present. Your gift to the WSHS – whether an annual gift, a monthly donation, a corporate sponsorship or a legacy gift – will save lives right now and will ensure that our mission of caring for homeless dogs and cats continues.

Because of you, we've been able to provide quality animal care for more than 46 years. With your help, we will continue to provide it for at least 40 more.

All donations to WSHS are 100% tax-deductible. For any questions regarding donations to WSHS, please contact Carolyn Mossberger, Executive Director, at 630-960-9600 or director@wshs-dg.org. WSHS extends our sincerest gratitude to our entire community for their continued commitment and support of the shelter.

Ways to Give



Paw Pals

All Paw Pals gifts are automatically recurring unrestricted donations which can be directly applied to the pressing needs of the shelter (medical care, building maintenance, etc.). Paw Pals creates a recognized group of committed WSHS supporters. This giving option allows donors to give monthly installments, withdrawn directly his/her credit card account.

Legacy Society for Planned Gift Donors

The Legacy Society is a recognized group of committed WSHS supporters who have chosen to make planned gifts to WSHS. A gift from an estate helps assure continuity of quality services and the future of WSHS. A planned gift signifies the donor's lifetime commitment to WSHS. It allows him/her to make contributions to WSHS which are not 'out-of-pocket' during the donor's lifetime and can be tailored to meet the donor's priorities. Planned giving can help with effective estate tax planning.



Corporate gifts are unrestricted and can be directly applied to the pressing needs of the shelter (medical care, building maintenance, etc.). WSHS mission is not controversial and therefore, the majority of people and corporations can agree that WSHS is a worthy cause for their community. By giving to WSHS, a corporation establishes itself as an asset to the community, thus building

goodwill while also benefiting from a tax deduction. Corporate donors are acknowledged through multiple avenues (e.g., WSHS website, Annual Report, newsletters, etc.) which target thousands of residents in the Western Suburbs annually.



Special Event Corporate Sponsorship

A gift supporting a WSHS special event provides businesses with direct and immediate recognition. By giving to a large scale event such as the Anniversary Fundraiser and/or BarkaPALooza, companies can gain recognition as an asset to the community, by being philanthropic toward a cause supported by thousands of people. Special Event Sponsorship also enables donors to provide a combination of cash and in-kind giving that fits donors' circumstances as well as meeting the needs of WSHS.

Thank You to the WSHS Legacy Society Members

Anonymous
Pauline Annicks
Lorie Bonham
Gloria Bornsen
Carol Bousek
Lyndell F. Bowman
Herbert Brown
Patty Christophersen
Tom and Ruth Cloonan

Virginia Croan Sylvester Czopek

Chuck and Mary Edwards

Barbara F.

Clyde A. Fazanbaker

Dione Gacke Kathleen Gilbert Jim Grabowski Irene Halicka Paul Hedburn

Charles and Diane Hlavaty Brian J. Hofmann

Charles Kastner Jill Kurth Shannon Lenz

Bernard and Janice Mack

Ray McDonald

Jane and Charles McLagan

Kurt Mohr

David and Christina Morrison

Carolyn Mossberger

Helen Nowicki

Reed and Ute O'Malley

Ernestine Ostrowski

Judy Reeder
Larry Sacks
John A Sacher
Scott Schneider
Christine Sinn
Dorothy Smith
Eleanor Swiglo

Eric Van Cleven

Otto W. Vollenwieder

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Donors



All totals reflect cumulative donations from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. Thank you for your continued commitment to WSHS. With every gift, you help to place a pet into a forever home.

\$25,000 and Above

Sinn, Christine McDonald, Ray Annicks, Pauline Grabowski, James Thygesen, Roy & Carol

\$5,000 - \$24,999

Anonymous Ambler, Christian & Lorraine McKenna, Lana Grazis, Brenda O'Malley, Ute Pesavento, Cathy and Dan Lusk, Ewing and Brigid Johnson, Cindy and Andrew Wolski, James and Marie Eisenbera, Ken Neilson, Gary and Havens, Trudy Franjevic, Barbara Loesher, Colette Albert, Howard and Goldberg, Cathy Eppinga, Richard Janss, Peter and Heidi Miecznikos, Jan and Carol

\$2,500 - \$4,999

Glombicki, Carol Stromberg, Mark Mack, Bernard and Janice McLagan, Charles and Jane Rosengarden, Ardath and Ralph Deitrich, David Schmitt, Connie and Jim

\$1,000 - \$2,499

Piskorski, Sue Jagielo, Cindy and Stephen Gardner, Sharon and Glen Katz, Ronald Pesavento, Rebecca Radhakrishnan, Jayant Tsai. Diana Edwards, Chuck and Mary Nicholson, Frank and Valerie Neustadt, Molly Garside, Bruce Holly, Tom and Catherine Shives, Dennis and Linda Snyder, Elizabeth Aleccia, Ryan Golik, Jane Forman, Fay Laney Leinwand, Paul Arents, Adam Augustyniak, Paul Brown, Herbert Covey, Matt and Kara Delanoy, Cathy and David Jarvis, Mary Maclean, Mary Manos, Valerie Mulvihill, Wendy Nelson, Richard and Judy

Schnettler Kris Spinosa, Cherie and Vince Stolz, James and Roberta Devorsky Szpytek, Steve Wharton, John and Dee

\$500 - \$999 Harrigan, Susan

Beckman, David Duda, Roman and Shannon Lewek, Lary Edelson Susan & Kenneth Hilgert, Ruth and Robert Rudzinski, Mark, and Susan and Jack Whoriskey, Margaret Coleman, Rosemary Danielson, Daniel and Donna Kern, Bonnie and Keith Morrison, Christina and David Popson, Thomas Ingold Jim Jones, Richard Bahlmann, Jennifer Farone, Magdaline Gee, David & Monica Harke Diane Moeller, Donald and Eileen Pearson, Lynn Mazanec, Helen Telander Diane Paskvan, Kathy Forsythe, Patricia Frus, Alice Lenz, Shannon and Bill Rabens, Marilyn Haley, Nancy Aguirre, DeAnne Andersen, Kathy and Erik Bahde, David and Audry Beemer, Richard and Mary Lou Branstad, Christine and Paul Campbell, Rebecca Cernauske, Jeff Clement, John Donart, Kenneth Flaig, Thomas Fuller, Joan Gross. Joe and Elaine Hohnsen, HM Jackson, William Jalette, Laura Kerr Deiber, Jacqueline Liljegren, Lucia Lucero, Roger and Janet Ludington, Matthew Marello, Dan & Susan Marston, Kathy Matthews, Fannell Mitchell, Deanna Mossburg, Marcella Novelle, Nicholas Oppenheimer, Lois and Neal Paprocki, Joyce and Ronald Peck, Ellory Postel, Leo & Brigitte Rivera, Evie Sanchez, Kevin Schaar, Dawn and Marvin

Seltmann, Marjorie and Donald

Smerz, Nancy Tyberg, Shireen and Gary Winter, Patricia Wisthuff, Susan and Mark Ziegler, Nancy

\$100 - \$499 Kocher-Cowan, Doug and Pat Hlavaty, Charles and Diane Johnson, Pam Stillwell, Benjamin and Erin Wegrzyn, Erin Pustil, Mark Duffy, Mary Mospan, Wendy Grandt, Gloria J Sauter, Kristi Bahler, Laura and Gary Coon, Carol Flynn, Stephanie Langfeld, Barbara Mack, Diana and Brian Magee, Phyllis Matalis, John and Sandra Rosenthal, Myron Rosenthal, Steven & Betty Ruby, Sandra and Stephen Sejnost, Bob and Eileen Shapiro, Larry and Gail Sindelar, Susan Sloan, Holly and Richard Reutell, Gloria Levy, Erica Lyons, Cheryl Hoberg, William and Mary Waither, Ann Boyer, Teresa Geary, Bruce and Sylvia Hoekstra, Lee Ann Kieta, Susan Marcuccilli, Mike McCandless, Emily McGrath, Jim Neuberg, Mallory Kim Riemma, Gerri Seelhammer, Robin Sharpe, Rosemary Snead, Jacqueline Stadwiser, Paul and Shari Tomchek, Steven and Irene Gill, Matt and Allison Brasic, Cynthia Cryer, Ed and Diane Curas, Glenn and Sally Van Defily, Lisa Demich, Val English, Jim & Sue Etchison, Mona Fischer, Christine Galtseva, Elena Geppert, Shelly Gorman, Christopher and Mary Ann Gundlach, Cindy Kemp, Wilda Lindeman, Sharon

Mead, Cathy & Thad

Moss, June

Murphy, Linda

Shotola, Carol

Rehm, Doris

Szulaka, Rose Weisbecker, Carole Wilson, Michael Wojnarowski, Debora Naftaly, Ralph and Leslie Neustrom, Susan Bayles, James and Leslie Buoscio, Dana Campo, Mary Carroll, Cheryl Dornback, Jacqueline Fraveletti, Nancy Gelber, Phil and Amy Hennessy, Kathleen Hopkins, Barbara Hrejsa, Dave Johnston, Edward Kamiya, Mark and Corrie Kepner, Mary Jane Lansdon, William Leengran, Robert and Kathy Lense, Natalie M Lilly, Vernon Linnevers, Heather Loerop, Kenneth and Tamara Markos, Eva Miller, Pete and Patti Mitchell, Gilbert O'Dell, Paul Peronto, Don and Barb Schmidt, Eunice Tallarico John Urbasic, Ashlee Young, Christine and David Young, Pam McIvor, Sylvia Boettcher, Drew and Ellen Galfano, Sheila Betz, Mary Ann and William Kendall, Ruth Kitchen, Ann & Pat Kopacz, Val and Deborah McCurnin, Paul Smith, Deb Banas, June Balek, Cindy Owen, Harriet Acosta, Jaime Harkness, Alaina Lehuta, Laura Abate, Matthew Acker, Alan Acquaviva, Susan Adelman, Rebecca Aidan and Laura Curtis Almazan, Luis Alvarado, Victor Alvarez, Adrian Amber and Walter Cannis Anderson Jo Anderson, Steven Baldridge, Bill Becker, Desiree Becktel, Nancy and Mike Beekman, Lorie Bonham and Jeroen Berg, Mitchell Berta, Jeffrey

Biesenkamp, Lora

Blacklaw, Patricia

Bleecker, Natalia

Bradley, Cecilese

Porod, Robert

Rocks, Suzanne

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Donors



Brouwer, Linea
Bruce and Marie Bare
Burmeister, Susan
Calderson, Stephanie
Carlson, Kerry
Casey, Thomas
Chalberg, William
Chrastka, Michael
Christie, Amy
Cisneros, Yvette
Cochran, Annie
Coleman, Robert
Conliss, Patty
Cragg, Kathryn
Crowley, Edie

Czuba, Louise and Mike Czyzycki, Alice Daniels, Stacy Davilo, Kandy Deaton, Vanessa Delgado, Maytee DiNunno, Lucio Doherty, Karen Dresar, Brian Driver, Dan Duckhorn, Sarah Earnest, David Eckstein, Sarah

Elena, Consuelo

Elford, Lucy

Ewalt, Justine Falcone, Ardyce and Michael

Farrell, Paula Foster Lisa Fouchey, Mark Fundakowski, Cheryl J Furio, Randy Furman, Dawn Gerritsen, Jacob Ghiloni, Theresa Gorski, Kenny Green, Natalie Grigoletti, Natalee Grundhofer, Anne Haggerty, Elizabeth Halbig, Karl and Jackie Harazin, Judith Hayes, Matthew Healy, Jennifer and Brian

Hebert, Shelley Jaeger, James Jaslowski, Stacy Jones, NeSharri Kalev and Ann Kilgast Kane, Sean

Klickman, Karen and Matt

Knoop, Toni Ladd, Veronica Laureano, Daisy Lo, Michael and Anna Lockett. Lynn

Lockett, Lynn Lowery, Vera Lucas, Karen Lundeen, Leslie Madden, Allison

Majewski, Raymond and Andrea

Malkosky, Roy Marnen-Jirka, Denise Martin, Sarah Martinez, Monique McIntyre, Genevieve McKinley, Lynn McNellis, Vincent Mikulecky, Mike Miller, Kay and Melvin Miller, Kay and Melvin Miller, Kay and Melvin Miller, Theresa Morrison, Caroline Murphy, Valene Neher, Lynn and Russell Nolan, John

Olson, Ray O'Shaughnessy, Christin Pancake, Barbara Patel, Jessica Perez, Raul Pokoj, Kelly Pytka, Katarzyna Quintell, Suzette Quitmeyer, Laura Raehl, Melana

Novy, Thomas

Rapp, Robert and Caitlin

Ray, David Rexroad, Deborah Riding, Brianne Roberts, Elsa and Edward Rode, Kenneth Runger, Mary Rusin, Rachel Sanchez, Deanna

Schluter, Rita

Schemmer, Wade and Nicole

Schultz, Rob and Amanda

Schultz, Rob and Amanda Seraponas, Tim Shafter, Amanda Sherwin, Sandra Sindelar, Ann Socha, Karolina Spinelli, Paul and Judi Staley, Kurt and Pattie Stanley, Joyce Stubing, Bob and Roberta

Stubing, Bob and Roberta Sweazy, Stephen Szczesniewski, Anna Tanaka, Scott Thomas, Ari Trombetta, Lynn Turek, Louis and Linda Tweedie, Melanie Van Dahm, Janet VanderSchaaf, Kim Vandillen, Sue Vazquez, Veronica Wance, Bruce and Nancy Wodziak, Heather Wright, Ashley

Robinson, Donna Marrandino, Linda and Rocco

Delaney, Nanette Neustadt, Maggy

Zurawski, Angela

Zimmer, Melanie

Schweppe, Erick and Jaime Bartizal, John and Carole

Cwiak, Diane Ginley, Kris Keilman, Dana

Konieczka, Tom and Christina

Montalbano, Jan

Pachay, Madeleine and Helen Verr, Pamela Dixon, Madilynn Kraft Jr., Paul C.

Semenchuk, Allan and Pauline

Beasley, Christian Broskovetz, Kendra Franz, Peggy Abdelhamid, Lamese Allen, Jennifer and Damian Andersen, Art and Suzanne

Anselmo, Kathy Auriemma, Michael Bahde, Audrey Bakheet, Sandy Benson, Jamie Best, Aaron Blandford, Mike

Bondi, Eileen and Sanner, John

Boyles, Tom Bruno, Francis Burke, Celeste Calash, John Camerini, Jenny Cawi, Lynn Chambers, Audrey Condon, Rosemarie Crawley, Rebecca Dale, James and Linda DeNava, Dominick Drake, Tasha and Rob Dunham, Sheri Samantha

Eakins, Erika

Edgar, Dorland & Suzanne Engelhard, Ursula Ericksen, Nancy Estrada, Suzanna

Exler, Debra Fadze, Anne

Fahnstrom, Brett and Kristen

Filichia, Anthony Fitzgerald, Brenda Fodor, Pam and Jay Folkening, Kimberly Forsythe, Rita Frank, Kim Galbraith, Christina Gallagher, Thomas Gatica, Christy Gatling, Charles

Gutierrez, David and Christina Hardman, Rebecca and James

Harvatt, Jim Heitschmidt, Mary Herrera, Cheryl Hervas, Liz Hoffman, Elaine Holman, Jeanene Hoy, Mary Irving, John Jachim, Amy Jackson, Julie Jaimes. Natalie

Jones, Gwyn Kannaby, John and Marcia Kapetanopoulos, Theodore

Kasik, Joni

Jewell, Carol

Johnson, Denise

Knox, Daniel and Jennifer Koltko, Andriana

Kurpiel, Beverly Lewis, Ann Lighter, John and Patty Lloyd, Sally Marson, Richard McCutcheon, Rachel McIvor, John Musak, Tom Nelson, Veronica

Neurauter, Paula and Robert

Nowak, Shae O'Toole, Amy and Jim Padilla, Jacqueline Pedersen, Christine Pederson, Virgil Petrukovich, Scott Pieczkowski, Natalie Pienta, Linda Pitelka, Julie and Dan Podgorski, Mike Priban, Dale and Susan Quirk, Robert Rayner, Martha

Redmond, Arlene Riemer Scott Rodi, Janet Rooks, Edie Schanding, Amanda Sedivy, Kelly Smith, Danielle Smith, Nicole Smith, Shannon Snater, Michael Springer, Becky Stenberg, Bill and Fran Stromberg, Mickey Terrell, John Thornton, Noel Valenti, Frank Vaslie, Mihaela

Wincenciak, Steve and Karen

Walker, Sheri Wincenciak, S Zahn, Rachel

Victor, Scott

Zukowski, Amber and Clodi, Alyssa

Foster, Jeannette Borchardt, Francesca Parks, Marty Shaw, Christine

Cenoz, Brenda

Ringguist, Neil and Marilyn Bialy, Barbara and Tony Blank, Michael Kesl, Ranse and Jane Banas, Andrew Busic, Al and Marge Campbell, Patricia

Cristman, Cheryl Ettelson, Sue and Jerome Flynn, Patrick and Lucille Groer, Ronald and Susan

Hilderbrandt, Sylvia and Bill Jelen, Patti Krzeminski, Sandi McClelland, Deborah Misna, Tim Moberg, Tiffini

Musial, Ed and Jeannine Nelson, Tom and Adriane

Nevers, Jennifer O'Neill, Caitlin Shubeck, Elizabeth Smoot, Jill Sullivan, Maureen Wagner, Karen Zak, Robert Hohhof, Gale Koncel, Jennifer Pan, Zhenyu Riss, Melodi

Slater, John and Stacy Burnstein, Ken Davidson, Nancy Phillips, Cheyenne Rabatah, Norah Van Zandt, Kelle Vandermeulen, Kimberly

Zavaleta, Kaitlyn

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Donors



Andersen, Marilyn Penner, Rich

Accettura, Kathryn and Perry

Achilles, Lori Alfano, Alexis Andersen, Randy Anderson, Linea Armamentos, David Atkinson, Linda

Bahlmann, John and Dorothy Bandusky, Karen and Drew Baron, Steve and Sally Barrett, Lauren Barsketis, Ophelia Beauchamp, Andrea Bellie, Brian Berka, Laura

Berry, Bob Bestman, James and Gerry Beutel, Richard and Corinne

Bilotto, Gina Bischoff, Gina Blake, Lillian and Ronald Boblie, Jacqueline Bohan, Nancy

Brassfield, Roger and Susan

Breheny, Bill Brenneman, Julie Broad, Pam

Brooks, Nancy and Charles

Buhe, Elizabeth Byan, William and Joyce Cacioppo, Jackie and Carl Caglar, Christina

Campagnolo, Peter and Jacquelyn

Campbell, Ben Cardona, Maggie Carey, Angelique Carney, Laurie Casey, Vicky Casiello, Kathy Castle, Ben

Catron, Charlene and Skowron, Ryan

Chertes, Cristina Chicola, Linda

Choi, Eric and Keate, Angela Chomiczewski, Mathew

Ciarrachi, Kevin Cichy, Brian Cilella, Mario Clark, Jeff Clewett, Dawn Colon, Melinda Cortez, Abbey Craig, James and Linda

Creer, Deanna and Mark Cross, Darryn

Crown, Cathy Curtiss, Jane Dayhoff, Colleen Delbene. Don and Marie DePue Csilla

Desantes, Karen Desser, Timothy Dew, Donald Diehl, Roberta Dillon, Michelle Dimonte, Riccardo DiRienzo, Paul and Beth Diulus, Samanta

Donato, Paul

Dorneden, Pam and Bob Adelman

Draho, Julie Driggers, Heidi Drucker, Sharon Duchak, Susan Dunne, Pam Dvorak, Karen Ein, Suzy

Elise Kinder and Matt Grazulis Enders, Kimberly and Michael Baker

Ferguson, Cindy Foisy, Christina Follett, Jean Forst, Amy Fuller, Anne Gates, Kelly

Gee, Jim and Darlene Geier, Bob & Fran Geihsler, Mary and Brian Gilman, Paul Golden, Jeannine & Hugh

Gollan, Linda

Grabowski, Tom and Sue Gray, Ken and Lois Grist, John and Catherine

Grover, lan Habeck, Mike and Lucy Hackard, Lisa Haddad, Nicole Haefele-Werthman, Liz Hahn, Nancy Hale, Julia Shell Halligan, Darren Hanebutt, Pamela Hanscom, Allison H

Harrest, Grace Hathaway, John and Cheryl Hauser, Martin and Denise Hayduck, Deborah Held, Amanda and Erik Henry, Nancy

Hernandez Tagle, Maribel Higgins, James and Becky

Hill, Elaine Hobday, Erik

Hodge, Christopher and Jean Hoefler, Wayne and Carol

Hoffman, Delores Hohl, Mikayla Hopley, Virginia Hudson, Julie Hurta, Ken Huspen, April Hutchings, Eric Hux, Koreen Ireland, Linda Jakubas, Ed and Lucy Jalovec, Ron & Wendy James, Jeri

Janulis, Lynn Jasinevicius, Kirstie Johnston, Sharon R Julian, Richard Jung, Linda Kalinowski, Alice Kaskovich, Robert Katek, Donna Kathryn and Marc Kemp, Rob Kessler, Todd King, Jeff

Kline, Robert and Judith Knafl, Katrina Konkel, Tommy Koors, Dan Kowalsky, Allyson Krumm-Carlson, Sondra Kucaba, Cheryl

Kulpa, Anthony and Christine

Larson, Karen Lawless, Margarette Lenard, Joan and Anthony Lewis, Alexandria

Lhotka, Stephen Li, Daigiao Liebman, Sandra

Liedtke, Dagmar and Michael

Lithio, Laura Loehr, John Long, Kevin and Nancy Lopez, Melissa Luczak, Judy Lukas, John Lullo, Lynn and Mike Luther, Grant

Margison, Steven and Janice

Marquardt, Jack Martin, Karina McAfee, Ken

McElroy, Rose Marie and Edward

McIvor, Mary Meierkord, Steven Meisner, David Miller, Elizabeth Miller, Kimberly Miller, Mindy Mohr, Kurt Montejano, Claudia

Moody, Arlene Moon, Joseph and Jill Moore, Marilyn Moore, Thomas Morar, Launa Moreno, Daniel

Mossner, Ed and Barbara

Murray, Laura Musselman, Cindy Mutschler, Mollv Myers, Carey Myers, Pamela Ngeunjuntr, Chakris Norbut, Mary North, John O'Connor, Patrick Ogden, Alex Onofre, Nadia Osborne, Barbara Osgood, Liz and Bob Owca, Bob Parrish, Lawrence Parvin, Eugene Paulius, Marv

Pieper, Patricia and Donald

Pleshar, Xaverie Pohanka, Nancy Radovich, Joan Riabkov, Alina Rinard, Lauren Rizzo, Tracy Robinette, Cheryl Robinson, Cheryl Rohlfing, J. Rook, Victoria Roth, Malou Rudie, Erica Ruffner, Irene

Ruskusky, John, Kim, Anna and Bennett

Sachdev, Lisa Sachs, Erik Salmen, Kristine

Sarkisaw, Marcia and Timothy

Saviano, Jerry Scarpetta, Alexandra Schaeflein, S.A.

Schaus, Jerry and Ruth Schlapinski, Frank and Joyce

Schmidt, Jeff Schmitt, Catherine

Schmoe, Marianne and Veesaert, Nick

Schofield, John Schuepfer, Jill Schuetz, Jim

Schuh, Bill and Parker, Lauri

Seaton, Nicole Sethi, Mehak Shannon Kay Smith, Amanda Smith, Deborah Smulkaitis, Suzi Spahn, Theodore Splavec, Jennie Stanley, Laurel Stanton, Virginia Steinbach, Kevin

Steinbach, Roger and Tracey Steinecker, Patricia H Stern, Marty Stewart, Gary

Stoll, Herbert and Lorraine Strehl, Frances and Laverne

Sweeney, Jane Tabor, Greg and Kathy Talaber, Leah Talbott, Sara Tallarico, Joanne Tank, Nancy

Thatcher, Rasa Thompson, Denise and Earl

Tosch, Justin

Tracas, Jim and Beverly Turek, Mary Beth Vanasek, Stasia Vandenbroucke, Ken Veliz, Rebecca

Venth, Patricia Samantha

Victor, Dean and Kaye Villwock, Edmund and Dorothy

Viverite, Julie Voinovich, Anna Vondra, Mildred Vovis, Carol and Gerald Walsh, Nancy Walsh-Rock, Lydia Wanless, Trace Ward, Keith Warner, Bonnie Weber, Carol Ann Weltzin Gretel Westpfahl, Denice Whoriskey, Ken

Wierzbicki, Jaclyn Wiesner, Mary Ann and Kurt Wightman, Cynthia Wistehuff, Christian Witzigreuter, Nancy Woodruff, Kathryn Zaybal, Dorothy Zelke, Ervin Zou, Hongwei Zuccarello, Lisa Zuiovic, Ericka Zurawski, Joe

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Volunteers



WSHS is very fortunate to have a dedicated group of volunteers. With their help, WSHS is able to operate smoothly 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. In 2018, more than 540 volunteers contributed more than 40,261 hours cleaning animal areas, maintaining the shelter, assisting potential adopters, transporting animals, and of course, caring for the cats and dogs. Volunteers are also involved in special events and fundraisers, including several adoption events, Petals for Pets plant sale, and BarkaPALooza. Additionally, WSHS volunteers contribute their time and expertise to the shelter by serving on special committees such as the Fundraising Committee and Humane Education Committee.

WSHS is also fortunate to have more than 35 volunteers who act as temporary care or foster homes, providing constant and more individualized care for cats, dogs, puppies, and kittens in their homes. The staff of WSHS believes our volunteers are the best in the business and we're not alone. Volunteers are the heart of WSHS. The passion and commitment of our volunteers makes it possible for WSHS to achieve our mission of rescuing, providing care, and placing so many animals in their forever homes. On behalf of the entire staff and the Board of Directors, thank you to all of our volunteers!

500+ Hours

Lyons, Diane Hilgert, Bob Warland, Gary

300 – 499 Hours

Cipra, Sue Foster, Kris Moylan, Sarah Loerop, Brianna Butler, Cathy Ambler, Lorraine Kasik, Joan Gee, David Miller, Ann

7immer Melanie

200 - 299 Hours

McGuffey, Debra Johnson, Cindy Magnusson, Francine Tronchetti, Lisa Steinbach, Kelsey Warner, Bonnie Janss, Heidi Dickter, Mike Kruse, Pam Diehl, Roberta Camfield John Krzeminski, Sandi Wasielewski, Marie Korallus, Tim Lithio, Laura Mack, Janice Levy, Erica

Moll, John

Chicola, Linda Nathan Miller, Jennifer

150 – 199 Hours

Nash, Kalin Scheuerman, Shelby Lanzarotta, Jody Lenz, Shannon Duffy, Mary K. Forsythe, Penelope DeAngeles, Kristin Green Natalie Furlong, Mark Jones, Gwyn Geraskey, Becky Demay, Nora Frey, Jason Grahowski James Keough, Sara Derer, Elaine Dierks, Frank Dobbins, Pam Laita, Laura Dedowicz, Christine Wisthuff, Sue

100 - 149 Hours

Hanscom, Allison Kick, Mary Bahde, Audrey Michalik, Christine Clark, Lisa Jo Sulzmann, Katie Reynolds, Judy Lashok, Laura Machala, Patricia Magee, Phyllis Stenberg, Fran

Vanasek Stasia Piskorski, Susan Mohr, Kurt Brown, Joan Monahan Michael Atherton, Glenn Wincenciak, Stephen Camfield, Debbie Mundt, Lorae Montalbano, Jan Wojtonik, Kim Zaroslinski, John Rice Jane Morrison, Christina Barrett, Greg Cloonan, Ruth Berger, Karen Michalik, Stephen Byan, Joyce Dungey, Phil Trznadel, John Better, Cathy Veldman, Wayne Clavet, Jill Smeltzer, Rosemary Hilgert, Ruth Fierce, Mary Anderson, Heather Janopoulos, Tina Fisher, Candy Casiello, Kathy Kilgast, Ann Liceaga, Ana Thygesen, Carol

Mulacek, Karen

Huddleston, Charles

McCauley, Andrew

Klickman, Karen

Wrzesinski, Lori

Marshall, Sarah

Gudz. Lori

Herrera, Paulina Murphy, Colleen Wolfe, Thomas Grazis, Brenda Copek, Robyn Platek, Valerie Fadze Anne Elsik, Anne Hill, Ehren DeLanoy, Dave Shapiro, Kathy Krawczykowski, Meghan Winter Kari Broche, Sharon Perez Berenice Perez, Vivian Smith, Julia Simms, Tammy Palmer Tara Jones, Kathy Ranieri, Nancy Weiland, Nicole Smith, Nadine Figueroa-Iribarren, Isabel Rees Sarah Ginley, Pamela Gudz. Nathan Even, Patricia Wegrzyn, Erin Johnson, Suzanne Ponce-Krupa, Edward Reyes, Rechelle Mueller, Lauren Jajewski, Colleen

50 - 99 Hours

Johnson, Pat Giese, Michael Sustr, Kimberly

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Volunteers



Pesavento, Catherine
Prioletti, Sandy
Nelson, Adriane
Tvrdik, Lauren
Ponce-Krupa, Diana
Kloha, Judie
Coombs, Kate
Kevil, Pamela
Arnold, Allison
Matos, Alexandra
Dornback, Jackie
Basco, Tim
Stolfo, Jamie
Magnusson, Becky

Curtis, Kaitlyn DiCianni, Rosemarie

Fiorelli, Sara

Kochan, Eva Ruddy, Brian

Atkinson, Lyn

Harke, Diane
Cryer, Diane
Reyes, Julia
Kolpek, Sara
Coley, Shawna
Sutton, Amanda
Sward, Garrett
Holland, Lara
Baker, Caylee
Woodwyk, Betsy
Tureson, Tracy
Link, Elyse

Salvestrini, Denise
Stromberg, Phil
McKinley, Lynn
Putnam, Karen
Hansen, Teresa
Rocks, Suzanne
Lechner, Ken
Hanley, Kathleen
Jager, Ellyn
Delgado, Theresa
Heinemann, Jamie
Fischer, Peter
Barrett, Barb
Connolly, Megan

Kovar, Joshua Riding, Penny Bennett, Phil Krecek, Jana Vander Kooi, Jennifer

Douglas, Brian

Raschke, Catherine

Metz, Lisa

Qualtier Linda

Hare, Alison McClintic, Margo Chambers, Lynn Aguirre, Stephanie Reichenberger, Peggy Robinson, Doug Bors, Hannah Rouse, Lauren

Shannon, Sarah Blumka, Kristine Casey, Katy/Shea Bahlmann, Jennifer Brusson, Elisabeth Boehm, Nikki Puruncajas, Melina Hatlestad, Bridget Haley, Nancy

Grzesik-Duffy, Melanie

Smoot, Jenna

Perez, Lisa
Grison, Alana
Miller, Melvin
Duffecy, Laura
Ambler, Lily
Hlavaty, Diane
Rathnow, Hailey
Myers, Fiona
Neil, Larry
Fodor, Emma
Wike, Jared
Jacobson, Julia
Schneider, Scott
Ein, Suzy

Kowalski, Danielle Bergman, Zachary Aguirre, Lilliam Egan, Joseph Sharpe, Rosemary Hall, Sarah Anderson, Lisa Flores, Alex Dilger, Elise Hatlestad, Brian Mossberger, Carolyn Blumka, Carissa Bergman, Mary Fons, Jeannine Lukwinski, Andrea Bednarz, Erica Marradino, Linda Roose, Megan Cumming, Ryan

Zalazinski, Ashley

Stocki, Cindy

Detrick, Kirsten

Stromberg, Brett Bielat, Colin Jakubas, Ed Curry, Emily Kevil, Sean Lupescu, Sarah Marra, Katherine

Up to 49 Hours

Foster, Nancy McMillin, Scott Garcia, Giovanna Snyder, Betsy Lores, Denise Sorensen, Tim Lau, Melodi Ilkdemirci, Turkan Rathnow, Brian White, Rebecca Soja, Monika Smazil, Marie Richards, Jon Athanassiades, Stratos Soja, Natalia

Davis, Billie Reedy, Paige Mack, Diana Ali. Faizan Gardner, Sharon McMillin, Shelly Anderson, Hannah Lupescu, Sallie Neil, Mara Cryer, Ed Hill, Thomas Mysliwiec, Geraldine Boddicker, Emily Nyman, Mike Bane, Katherine Hurley, Briehan Gunner, Sarah Soja, Alex Sigale, Elizabeth Sigale, Clara Zilinski, Olivia Wagner, Jessica Tracas, Beverly Lenart, Amanda

Anderson, Elise

Price, Ethan

Niemeyer, Karen

Sharkey, Maribeth

Seligmann, Summer

Spakausky, Elizabeth Millar, Traci Rogers, Elizabeth Hale, Anais Paladino, Maddison Gracey, Tegan Sczepanik, Amy Leitch, Susanne Downs, Julia Rutkowski Robin Priest, Laura Lohrmann, Grace Rutkowski, Kathryn Marx, Kayla Millar, Kailyn Johnson, Dawn Mysliwiec, Thomas Davis, Austin Hopley, Virginia Skowron, Deborah Hohnsen, Miki Lyons, Matt Patel, Priyanka Peterson, Veronica Connolly, Erin English, Nora Havey, Mark Baj, Jennifer Schoeberle, Erin Seymour, Sarah Kaminski, Paige Niemeyer, Mary Smith, Daniel Winchester, Devon Halvorsen, Linda Cockerham, Molly Barnack, Alexandra Dema, Camille

Paladino, Jillian Tokash, Bill

Young, Malorie

Garland, Grace

Prunty, William

Bozick, Kelsey

Bourgeois, Jo Ann

Giuliano, Isabella

Spinosa, Annelise

Manion, Katy

Reyes, Bela

Nichol, Kim

Moca, Amber

Wales, Mackenzie

Holmberg, John

Whitlock, Krista

McCutcheon, Rachel

Thank You to the 2018 WSHS Volunteers



Gates, Kelly McCarrell, Donna Jayne, Mary Folkerts, Dana Wong, Trisha Morgan, Rachel Hankiewicz, Donna Eklin, Matthew DeMichel, Victoria Andresen, Angelina Hickey, Mikayla Hazen, Carly Hernandez, Danielle Banaszak, Melea Gunner, James Chaloka, Joe Dorneden, Pamela Tomchek, Elena Victorine, Claire Rollins, Jack Sacha, Sara Pytlik, Donna

Lombardi Lisa Totaro, Lexie Santen, Paula Tokash, Anna Hatlestad, Erin Moca, Diane Policky, Kristin Sprandel, Emma Banas, June Neil, Heather Moroni, Erin McGrath, Allison Reynolds, Mary Ellen Schmitt, Courtney Leonard, Jodie Sultana, Nida Talevski, Helena

Wiley, Amanda

Van Zandt, Kelle

Trnka, Jake Bartunek, Dana Gray, River Williams, Paula Leonard, Angeline Price, Jana

Eberhard, Allison

Shiraz Ahmad

Storch, Debbie

Gunner, Alison

Coley, William

Bulthuis, Jeanine

Goldberg, Cathy

Neil, Autumn

Ludington, Niki Semenchuk, Pauline Dema, Nicholas Illes, Carolyn Booker, Veronika Kulpinski, Kate Spinosa, Gabrielle Van Zandt, Laney Johnson, Mike Miller, Bob

Nichol, Tasha Jachim, Amy McDavid, Heather Deangelo, John Reiter, Samara Faleni, Matthew Bulthuis, Abby Connolly, Christy Gentry, Marley Kelley, KC Robinson, Sophia Orozco, Amanda

Broholm, Cassie
Bianco-Smith, Jessica
Ein, Lilly

Ramback, Laura Jachim, Nicholas Mancuso, Morgan Ding, Madison Zaroslinski, Amy Johanek, Abigail Szwejkowska, Roksana Morgan, Katherine Harmon, Riley Morgan, Anna Price, Jacob Stefanski, David Kelley, Rachel Hurt, Mona Buzinova, Valeria Fjeldstad, Holly Pesavento, Dan

Bhoopalam, Varun Bishop, Savannah Wydra, Rachel Kloss, Alina Paskvan, Jennifer Higgins, Dylan O'Malley, Katie Hillson, Elaine

Hrejsa, Julie Lindenberger, Lauren

Stanton, Kyra Haze, Vicki Yhip, Kelli Ramback, Piper Yau, Katherine Palczynski, Kate Palczynski, Susan Stanner, Nancy Mysliwiec, Carissa Cole, Jules DeSimone, Kyla Zgonina, Dolores

Larke, Tara
Ferguson, Zachary
Stanner, Jessie
Bianco-Smith, Eli
Bianco-Smith, Ben
Streit, Sandy
Ashley, Robert
Morrison, David

Jack, Brianna Suda, Kara Staugaityte, Vaiva Khan, Sara Wagner, Robert MacDougall, Tiffany Amant, Jessica Lenz, Avery Stefanski, Kristy Gonzalez, Mayne Wydra, Lindsay

Toelcke, Justin

Deangelis, Kevin

Goodwin, Donna Robinson, Gordon Leger, Collin Berens, Lindsey Mason, Andrea Mason, Nolan Figlewicz, Felicia Delaney, Nanette Mysliwiec, Curtis Sathyanathan, Shilpa Slowik, Kellie Lenz, Evan Kamuda, Rosalyn

Fendrick, Carol Mack, Emily Tokash, Katherine Mason, Colin Bulthuis, James Storch, Nicole Rizzo, Chuck Scouten, Debra Tauer, Hillary

Vandenbrook, Carleigh

Ciaccio, Maria Albeck, Monica Stanner, Luke
Wachowicz, Emily
Ciaccio, Angela
Martin, Jamie
Rogas, Laura
Rutkowski, Franklin
Banasek, Robin
Forman, Laney
Palubinskas, Gaja
Sharkey, Erin
Spinosa, Cherie
Van Cleven, Eric
Ruffner, Samantha

Bilodeau Andrew

Zmola, Katrina

Van Zandt, Jordan and Grant

Atkinson, Julie Burton, Jeremy Jackson, Fumei Mundt, Bryan Quintell, Suzette Trnka, Allison Prioletti, Brian Mann-Engel, Tegan Gard, Kirsten

Robinson, Meredith Fodor, Jay Fodor, Pam

Gabrysiak, Cathleen Steben, Patti Albeck, Evan Butler, Kathryn Robinson, Theo Clark, Ryan Meier, Brian Zaroslinski, Kellie Pasteris, Carly Rizzo, Jacqueline McMillin, Abigail Hir, Donna Krizizke, Andrew

Tarr, Audri
Paglinawan, Adelaine
Wood, Cheryl
Barnard, Cortney
Marrazzo, Kim
Marrazzo, Morgan
Breit, Carolyn-Paige
Creek, Brianna
Waggoner, Deb



Contact Us:

West Suburban Humane Society 1901 Ogden Avenue, Downers Grove, IL 60515

Phone: (630) 960-9600 Fax: (630) 960-9604

www.wshs-dg.org





